United Nations
GENERAL
ASSEMBLY

FiFTH COMMITTEE
6th meeting

held on
FORTY-FIRST SESSION Monday, 6 October 1986
at 10.30 a.m.

MWicial s*
Official Records New York

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 6th MEETING

Chairman: Mr. FONTAINF-ORTIZ (Cuba)

Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative
and Budgetary Questionsi Mr, MSFLIF

CONTENTS

AGENDA ITFM 109: FINANCIAL REPORTS AND AUDITED FINANCIAI STATFMENTS, AND REPORTS OF
THE BROARD OF AUDITORS (continued)

(a) UNITFD NATIONS (continued)
(b) UNITED NATIONS DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME {continued)
(c) UNITED NATIONS CHILDREN'S FUNLC (continued)

(d) UNITED NATIONS RELIEF AND WORKS AGENCY FOR PALESTINE REFUGEES IN THE NEAR
EAST (continued)

(e} UNITFD NATIONZ INSTITUTE FOR TRAINING AND RESEARCH {continued)

(f) VOLUMTARY FUNDS ADMINISTERED BY THE UNITED NATIONS HIGH COMMISSIONER FOR
RFFUGEFS (continued}

{g) FUND °F 'fHE UNITFD NATIONS FNVIRONMFENT PROGRAMMF (continued)

(h, OUNITEFD NATIONS FUND FOR POPULATION ACTIVITIFé (continued)

(1) UNITFD NATIONS HABITAT AND HUMAN SETTLEMFNTS FOUNDATION (continued)
(3) UNITFD NATIONS TNDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMFNT FUND (continued)

AGFNDA ITEM 111: PROGRAMME PLANNING

*This record 1 subject 1o cortection Covvections should be sent under the signature of & member of the deke
gation concerned within one week of the date of publiration 1 the Chief of the Official Records Editing Section, Distr. GENERAL
room X2 790, 2 United Natioms Plaza, and ncorporated in a copy of the record
A/C.5/41/SR.6
Corrections will broassued atier the end of the sesnion, in & separste fascicle for each Commuttee 9 October 1986

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

B6-56444 92475 (F) /



A/C.5/41/SR.6
English
Page 2

The meeting was called to order at 10.30 a.m.

AGENDA ITEM 109: FINANCIAL REPORTS AND AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, AND REPORTS
OF THE BOARD OF AUDITORS (continved) (A, 41/5, vols. 1, II and II[ and Corr.1l, and
Add.1 and Corr.l, Add.2 and Corr.l and Add.3-9; A/41/402 and Corr.l; A/41/632;
A/C.5/41/CRP.1)

(a) UNITED NATIONS (continued)
{b) UNITED NATIONS DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME (continued)
(c) UNITED NATIONS CHILDREN'S FUND (contlnued)

(4) UNITED NATIONS RELIEF AND WORKS AGENCY FOR PALESTINFE REFUGEES IN THE NEAR EAST
{continued)

(e) UNITED NATIONS INSTITUTE FOR TRAINING AND RESEARCH {(continued)

(€) VOLUNTARY FUNDS ADMINISTERED BY THE UNITED NATIONS HIGH COMMISSIONER FOR
REFUGEES (continued)

{(g) FUND OF THE UNITED NATIONS ENVIRONMENT PROGRAMME (continued)

(h) UNITED NATIONS FUND FOR POPULATION ACTIVITIES (continued)

(i) UNITED NATIONS HABITAT AND HUMAN SETTLEMENTS FOUNDATION (continued)
(j) UNITED NATIONS INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT FUND (continued)

1. The CHAIRMAN drew attention to document A/C.5/41/CRP.1, which contained the
response of the Secretariat to questions raised by the representative of Japan
relating to cases of fraud.

2. Mr, FORAN (Assistant Secretary-General, Controller) said that the financial
reports and statements under consideration, in providing a record of the
Organization’s financial activities and of the evolntion of its financial condition
since its inception, together with the reports of the Board of Auvditors and ACABQ,
constituted vseful references. The statements reflected income on the basis of
approved asgessments, without reqgard to announced withholdina by certain Member
States of part of their assessed contributions. Balances were presented on the
agsumption that unpaid assessments would be paid in full, becauvse there was no
provision in the Financial Requlations to cover the practice of withholding. It
was for that rea<on that the Board of Auditors had submitted a gqualified opinion on
the faicrness of the statements.

3. In response to the inquiry by the representative of Israel as to why the
amount of assessed contributions vnpaid at 31 December 1985, namely $242.4 million,
did not appear in annex II to document A/41/5, vol. I, he explained that annex II
dealt with the short-term deficit of the United Nations and thus reflected

S



A/C.5/41/SR.6
English
Page 3

(Mc. Foran)

essentially accumulated estimated withholdings from both the reqular budget and
peace-keeping activities wiih assessed budaets., The fiqure of $242.4 million
related tc the cumulative arrears of assessed contributions to the regular budget
alone. The "A" and "B" deficit fiqures {n annex 11 represented two divergent sets
of views which had emerged in 1966 when agreement couvld not be reached as to
whether surpluses existed in the accounte for the United Nations Emergency Force
and the United Nations Operation in the Conao and if so, whether such surpluses
constituted a liability to Member States. The analysis of the short-term deficit
of the Organization had always included the two different fiqures since that date.

4. With respec: to the commenta in paragraphs 7 and 8 of the ACABQ report,
relating to tranafers bhetween appropriation sections, as well as the concerns
expressed by certain representatives on that question, the Office of Financial
Services would in future request such transfers prior to certification of the
accounts. It would probably submit such requests to ACABQ in March following the
end of a biennium rather than in April or May. The net effect of transfers between
sections at the end of a biennium was not to change or exceed total appropriations,
but to offset over-expenditures in some sectiona of the programme budget against
under-expenditures in others. The final performance report in the second year of a
biennium contained the most accurate forecasts possible of actual requirements in
each section of the budget. Those forecasts were reviewed by ACABQ and the
appropriations revised by the Fifth Committee accordingly. In the most recent
bienntum, final expenditures had amounted to a figure 0.4 per cent below the level
of final appropriations. within the fiqure for final expenditures, which had not
exceeded the overall level Oof appropriations, a number of sections had incurred
over-expenditures in proportions rangina from 0 to 1.9 per cent. Such variances
occurred every biennium. While the Office of Financial Services would make every
attempt to budget more precisely, it was not realistic to expect that there would
not be minor variances in the final expenditures that would necessitate further
transfers between sections in the futuvre. Howm-ver, the prior concurrence of ACABQ
would be sought henceforth.

5. A number of representatives had referred to the quality, or lack thereof, of
the observations of the Secvetary-General on the comments and recommendations of
the Board of Auvditors, included for the first time in the report of that Board, and
ACABQ had recommended that all the observations s3hould be grovped together in the
report. He also believed that thiere were problems of timing, and possibly of
procedures, and intended to meet with the Chairman and m mbers of the Board to
suggest auch changes as might be required.

6. In response to the request by the representative of Eqypt for further comment
by the Administration on observations raised by the Board of Auditors and ACABQ
concerning problems in the implementation and evaluation of technical co-operation
projects, he said that the difficulties involved in brinaing together specialixzed
experts and candidates for fellowship training during project implementation should
not be underestimated. The observations of the Board and ACABQ had been
transmitted to those responaible, with a view to redoubling efforts t¢ overcome
specific problems. With regard to evaluation, the Department of Technical

[oes



A/C.5/41/SR.6
Englisn
Page 4

(Mr. Foran)

Co-operation for Development was initiatring a atudy to assess evaluation
procedures, while also continving to increase its utilization of computerized
reports on project budget and expenditures, to rely on the reports of its Chief
Technical Advisers and to improve the guality of their reports on project
implementation. The Department alao intended to participate in the Inter-Agency
Workina Group on Evaluation, in order to examine issuves arisina from the
implementation of UNDP‘s Revised Procedures on Monitoring, Evaluation and
Reporting. A complete evaluation of UNIDO's trainina courses, workshops and
seminars was under consideration.

7. With reqar@ to the write-off of losses of property, the representative of the
Ukrainian SSR had concluded that losses amounting to $3.9 million had resvlted from
a lack of inventory control, but the Board had noted, in paragraph 223 of its
report, that 80.9 per cent of the total write-off had been reported for UNIFIL and
was mainly duve to damage/accident or theft, incidences of which were prevalent in
the UNIFIL area of operations. The new form referred to in paraaraph 222 of the
report was intended to provide an improved classification of the cateqories of
loss, but would not of course eliminate such losses.

8. An analysis of billings by affiliates of the travel agent for air ticket
purchases indicated that reimbursement would be confined almost entirely to
convertible local currencies, of which the Organization did not have an exceas,
Reimbursement in auch currencies would necessitate purchasinag more at commercial
rates, which did not appear to ensure any advantage for the Oraanization.
Reimbursement for larage numbers of affiliate billings by a single payment in United
States dollars would be beneficial to the Organization and a’so contribute to
Administrative simplicity. Reimbursements to the travel agent were compared with
the weekly average banker's buying rate in order to ensure the application of the
most favourable rate of exchange. When billing overcharges had been revealed as a
result of that procedure, those charges had been reduced. It was therefore not
true to say that the Organization covered the losses on exchange when the travel
agent failed to pay its local affiliates promptly.

9. With regard to the problem of late refundas in respect of unused air tickets,
referced to in paragraph 74 of the report of the Board, the accounting changes
introduces in late 1985 had eliminated some delays, but the problem of such delays
was common to the travel industry as a whole. However, claims for unused orepaid
tickets by travellers whose trips had subsequently been cancelled continuved to
constitute a problem becauvse almost all cases related to non-gstaff members from
whom collec*ion by payroll deduction was not a feasible option.

10. With regard to comments on the failure to deposit cheques in a timely manner,
he noted that cheques received without any indication as to their purpose had in
the past been held vnitil they covld be credited to the correct account. A new
procedure whereby any unidentified cheque was deposited into the General Fund and
later transferred to the proper accoint had been introduced.

S e ae



A/C.5/41/SR.6
English
Page 5

(Mr. Foran)

11. On the assumption that the recommendation of ACABQ reqarding the payment of
subasistence allowance to members of Boards, Committees, Commissions, etc., would be
adopted, a revision of the current rules in respect of members of orqgans and
subaidiary bodies of the United Nationa had been initiated and would be submitted,
as requested, to ACABQ.

12. The Board of Auditors was in a vpigue position to provide an objective
assessment of the Orqanization's Ffinancial activities and me.uy improvements over
the years had resulted from the Board's observations and rec.mmendations. The
Office of Financlal Services looked forward to a continuing dialogue with the
Board, with a view to effectina further improvements.

13. Mrs. WE]L (Assistant Secretary-General for General Services), responding to
comments on opera jonal matters, said that two facts might help to clarify
questions relating to overtime. Firstly, in the staff rvles there was no provision
prohibiting overtime in excess of the normal 40-hour week. It was, however,
prohibited to require a staff member to work overtime if he did not wish to do so.
Secondly, it was not true to say that temporary assistance covered overtime
requirements, becauvse the essential purpose of overtime was to cover such
requirements as weekend and night duty and to replace permanent staff on annuval or
sjick leave. Great efforts were being made to restrict overtime by reducing
absenteeism, refraining where possible from replacing absent st .ff and postponing
work, with the result that overtime had in fact been decreasina. The doubts
expressed by ACABQ with reqard to the Administration's assessment of overtime were
probably due to the fact that many additional hours of overtime had been required
during 1985 in connection with celebrations of the fortieth session of the General
Assembly.

14. With regard to contracts, the Administration placed very qQ,eat ewmphasis on
competitive bidding. 1In recent years there had beer bidding for travel, cleaning
services, catering, pouch hauling and freight forwardina. While it was true that
the contract for electiical maintenance had besn held by the same contractor since
the inception of the United Nations, a thorouah study of that contract had been
initiated in 1983 and had led to the submission of varioue recommendations. The
reconmendations had been reviewed internally and the results transmitted to ACABQ.
It bad been found impossible to engage a new contractor, but it bad been decided
that better terms should be negotiated. Several additional provisions had been
incorporated in the renewed contract, which had been suvbmitted to ACABQ.

15. With regard to questions raised by members of ACABQ and others relating to
computer systems provided under the travel contract, that contract had antedated
various developments in the systems, with the result that the particular systems
needed by the United Nations were not identical to those specified in the

contract. However, there had been no departure from the terms of the contract. In
general, positive progress had been made in obtaining more payments from the travel
agent in the form of rent and in obtaining discounts or services purchased.

eun



A/C.5/41/SR.6
Enalish
Paae &

(Mrs. Weil)

16. With regard to catering, the audit report covered a period during which the
contract had been held by a relatively new contractor. Delays and excesmsive
advances, though not necessarily overpayments, would not be unlikely in such a
case. That type of contract had been abandoned, and the current contract did not
give rise to tke problems noted earlier. 1t was certainly an overstatement to say
that those problems indicated gross mismanagement bordering on fravd. The souvenir
shop and gift centre operations were no longer incoporated in the catering contract
and were managed by the United Nations itself. Earnings had increased considerably
since the change had been made.

17. Mr. RUEDAS (Under-Secretary-General for Administration and Management) said
that details of the cases of fraud had been provided in document A/C.5/41/CRP.1.
With regard to the question of tax fraud, it should be noted that recent recoveries
of outstandinag sums had increased the recovery rate to 21 per cent. 1In practice,
it was difficult to recover any sums which exceeded the final entitlement of a
fravdulent staff member.

18. The record showed that the machinery for control and monitorina existed and
functioned well. The investiagation and punishment of fraud had been initiated by
the Sccretariat itself. While Member States had every riaht to be concerned, 1t
was clear that the Secretary-General had acted forcefully to maintain the integrity
and high standards of the staff.

19, The iassue of even-handedness n dealing with the staff involved had been
raised. The Secretary-General, as the chief administrative officer, was
responsible for imposing disciplinary measures in an equitable manner. That did
not mean that there was an exercise of absolute power; that responsibility of the
Secretary-General was balanced by his accountability under the staff regulations
and rules which provided for an appeals procedure and recourse to the
Administrative Tribunal ~ an independent organ responsible to the General
Assembly. The Tribunal's decisions were considererd by ACABQ, which had the right
to draw attention to any matters it deemed appropriate. Further, any of the
parties involved in a disciplinary procedure - the staff member, the
Secretary-General, or indeed any Member State - could request the International
Court of Justice for an advisory opinion.

20. The most prudent course of action was to allow the judicial procedures
provided for to run their course. A number of cases were sub judice. Fairness was
not served by public discussion of matters which had still to be judged. The
representative of Japan had referred to the right of Member States to ensure that
disciplinary action was fairly applied. Clearly, there could be no responsibility
without accountability and that accountability was ensured by an exiating system of
controls which provided for the involvement of Member States once the
Aministrative Tribunal had rendered a decision. Intervention by Member States
during the judicial process would conflict with the Secretary-General's
responsibilities under Article 97 and the obligations of Member States under
Article 100 of the Charter.

e



A/C.5/41/°10.6
Engl ish
Page 7

21. Mr. DEVREUX (Belgium) welcomed the assurances that in future the concurrence
of ACABQ would be sought before transfers were made between appropriation

sections. 1In that connection his delegation wished to know what procedure was
followed by the Secretariat to ensure that departmznts did not exceed their
appropriations, and whether the avthorization of the Controller was required in the
event that a department did so. It might be possible to exercise greater control
by updatina accounting procedures. He asked whether periodic reviews of avthorized
expenditure were conducted to eusure that fluctuvations in rates of interest and
inflation A4id not affect the real purchasina power available to proqramme

manaaders. The establishment of such a procedure was a prerequisite for the
creation of a stabilization fund, mooted by the representative of Alaeria.

Further, it was important to ascertain whether diveraances between budget estimates
and actuval expenditure arose becavse of technical considerations or whether thev
were due to a lack of financial discipline.

22. PFeferring to the Office of General Services, he asked whether the Secretariat
had considered puttina the contract for the maintenance and operation of electrical
equipment up for competitive bidding, and whether the contract concluded in 1985
represented an improvement over earlier contracts. In particular, was OGS in a
position to supervise the execution of the contract?

23. The Board of Auditors had pointed ouvt management shortcomings in the
monitoring of the catering contract. He wished to know whether the Secretariat had
taken steps to ensure that the problems which had arisen would be averted in the
future, both in respect of the new contract for the catering operation and other
revenue-producing activities.

24. ‘The Board of Auditors had noted that some aadencies had improperly reported as
project expenditure outlays which in fact related to overhe»d costs. It was
essential to maintain the distinction between the two categories. All delegations
wished to know what percentage of their contributions was actually allocated to
projects. He asked whether clear rules existed for distinquishina between the

var ious cateqgories of expenditure in the programme budget, and whether they were
applied in practice. His delegation wou.d welcome proposals from the Board of
Avditors to improve the transparency and reliability of the information supplied to
the General Assembly pertaining to the preparation of the programme budget so as to
ensure that the distinction between expenditure on substantive activities and
aeneral expenditure was clearly made in the budaet estimates and in the performance
repvort. Finally, the financial reports were not available to deleagations until
shortly before the start of the session. The Board of Auditors should review their
preparation with a view to expeditinag their delivery.

25. Mr. MUDHO (Kenya) asked whether the observation by the Controller that cheques
were sometimes received without anv indication as to their purpose meant that funds
were, in practice, used for purposes other than that for which they had besn
avthorized. He wished to know whether there was any machinery whereby Member
States could express their views If they felt that a given situation was
uvngatisfactory, as had arisen, for example, with the caterina operation.

Seen



A/C.5/41/SR.6
Enalish
Paqe 8

(Mc . Mudho, Kenya)

26. It was gratifyina to be informed that machinery existed to prevent traud.
While no one shoulé attempt to influence the outcome of cases which were

sub 1udice, the impression had been given, for example in paragraph 25 of document
A/C.5/41/CRP.1, that Member States were not to address that isasve. It seemed,
however, that Member States had an obligation to assist the Secretarv-General in
the discharae of his responasibilities as chief administrative officer.

27. Mr. MAJOLI (Italy) said, with reference to the net "A” deficit and net "B"
deficit, mentioned in annex II to document A/41/5 {vol. 1), that the two deficits
reflected two different views: one which held that, even if there were surpluses
in some accounts, de facto the money was not there owina to withholdinas; and one
which held that there were surpluses on paper, which had the effect of diminishing
the deficit, and that the svrpluses should be refunded to Member States, even to
those whose contributione were outstandina. He urged deleaations not to reopen the
issue.

28. Mr. SEFIANI (Morocco} said, with reference to the recovery of sums in respect
of vnused tickets, that anyone for whom a ticket had been purchased by the United
Nations obviously had some contact with the Organization and influence could thus
be brought to bear. Perhaps the travel agency ccuvld be requested to cancel
tickets, where appropriate; any attempt by holders to vse them would then clearly
conatitute fravd.

29. My. HADWEN (Canada) said that his delegation would welcome an arranaement for
bringina the reports of the Board of Auditors and ACABQ to the attention of
qoverning bodies as a matter of course. The Committee should consider how that
miaht be done.

308. Mr. RAHMAN (Bangladesh) asked the Secretariat to provide figures indicating
the degree of absenteeism at the United Nations over the past five years. It would
be of interest to know what steps the Administration was taking to deal with that
problemn.

31. Mr. MURRAY (United Kinadom), referring to the Canadian representativ.'s
observation, asked whether the governina bodies of UNDP and other oraganizations
considered the auditors' reports under a separate agenda item, and, if so, how much
time was allotted to them. If they did not, he wished to know the reasons. The
Committee should also know the expiry date of the travel agent's contract sianed in
1983, and of the prospect of the contract terms being performed before it ran out
(document A/41/632, para. 16). Lastly, more information should be furnished on the
undocumented payments of $1.6 million, including six cheques to the catering
service, unless it was preferred to await the results of a special auvdit of the
cater ina operation.

32. Mr. TAKASU (Japan), referrina to document A/C.5/41/CRP.1, drafted at his
delegation's request, said that the problem of fraud should receive serious
consideration even if the frauwd had been committed by a relatively small number of
staff members (A/C.5/41/CRP.1, para. 27). Enhanced internal controls should not
merely reduce fraudj; they should eliminate it. Moreover, it was difficult to

Saes



A/C.5/41/5R. 6
Fnglish
Page 9

(Mr. Takasu,  Japan)

understand why the incidence of fraud had not besn detected earlier. It would be
useful to know whether the term “extensive" audit of tax reimbursements
(A/C.5/41/CRP.1, para. 11) meant the type of 100-per-cent audit that had been
applied to education grant claims (para. 4). It was important to know whether the
35 possible frauvd casesa in education grant paymenta (para. 7) and the 19 cases of
tax reimbursement Adiscrepancies on record constituted the entire picture. The
Under-Secretary-General might also discuss ways of tackling the incidence of fraud,
both in the future and prior to 1984, 1f it could be investigated that far back
(opara. 22). He would welcome more information on revisions of the administrative
inatruction designed to rclarify and streamline the procedures for education grant
payments. So far as possible, improvements in the procedure should not be made on
a case-by-case basis, but rather within an organizational framework. Japan
supported the Auatrian deleagation'’s reguest that every effort should be made to
recover misappropriated funds (paras. 23 and 24) as soon as possible.

33. Mr, MAKTARI (Yemen) said that he would appreciate more details on the nature
of the cash management problems mentioned in the Board‘'s report. It would also be
interestina to hear the Advisory Comnittee's ideas on possible soluvtions. It
should be made clear that nothina in United Nations requlations auvthorized the
preferential treatment of certain ataff members who had defrauvded the Oraanization.

34, Mr. MICHALSKI (United States) asked if hiaher salary levels were responsible
for increased overtime payments within the Office of General Services, especially
since the number of ove: time hours had actuvally decreased by 32 per cent between
the biennium 19682-1983 and the biennium 1984-1985 (A/41/5, annex [II, para. 7). An
explanation of the excess expenditures by UNIDO and the International Court of
Justice would be apprecliated, as would information on advances and payments to the
catering service (para. 110 (¢c) and (4)). He wondered whether a figure was
available to show the total loss or gain in the catering operation for the hLiennium
1984-1985, as schedule 2.2 of the Board's report showed a loss throvgh March 1985
only. He shared the Belgian representative's interest in the ateps taken to
implement the urgent investigation of the catering service, and qift shops
recommended by the Auditors, and in its completion. He wondered if document
A/C.5/41/CRpP.]1 fully described the nature and extent of the fravdulent acts
discovered in 1986, mentioned in the ACABQ report. It was not clear why unpaid
assessments had been indicated for the United Nations Emeraency Force (UNEF) and
the United Nations Operation in the Congo (ONUC) in schedules 9.1 and 12.1,
respectively, but not in annex Il on the short-term deficit of the United Nations
in December 1985.

35. Mr. RUEDAS (Under-Secretary-General for Administration and Management),
replyina to the representatives of Kenya, Japan, Yemen and the United States,
stressed the Secretary-General's deep concern over the incidence of frauvd, which
had prompted him to initiate the internal avdits still in vrogress (A/C.5/41/CRP.1,
para. 25). The Kenyan and Japanese delegations could reat assured that references
to the relatively few acts of fraud committed by staff memhers were by no means an
indication that the matter was beina taken lightly.

Jees



A/C.5/41/SR.6
English
Page 10

{Mr. Ruedas)

36. 1In reply to the representatives of Japan and the United States, he reiterated
that the fiaures in document A/C.5/41/CRP.1 extended into 1986 and gave the fullest
possible picture of the fraud situation, considering that the avdit of tax
reimbursements was still in proaress (para. 11). Though the Japanese delegation
wished to have information on possible frauvd prior to 1984, it would be more
effective for the internal auditing services to concentrate specifically on the
1985-1986 period, and to determine a future covrse of action. Considering that the
word "extensive® meant a 100-per—-cent auvdit of tax reimbursements - an endeavour
that would last well into 1987, the Japanese representsative would understand how
essential it was to limit the veriods under investigation.

37. He shared the Yemeni representative's concern over preferential treatment in
the administration of justice. For an anawer to the Japanese delegation‘'s question
on internal control, he would defer to the Controller.

38. Mr. FORAN (Assistant Secretary-General, Controller), replyina to the Belglan
representative, specified that tranafers in the budget were mainly of a technical
nature, though programme allotments were at times revised as well. Generally, an
increase in expenditures for one prooramme was offset by the savings realized in
another. The United Nations was working in too many currencies to benefit from the
type of fluctuvating exchange fund maintained by other international organizations,
Moreover, he feared that any currency fluctuation fund established by the United
Nations might eventuvally be used for other purposes, as had been the case with
other special funds in the past.

39. Difficulties with programme execution often had a lot to do with the observed
discrepancies between the use of resources proposed in the programme budget and the
use announced in the final performance report. On the whole, however, the changes
noted in the final performance report which had required transfers between sections
of the budaet were technical, not programme-related, and the number of those that
could be attributed to a lack of financial discipline was negligible.

40. On the question of cash management raised in paragraph 137 of the auditors’
report, he said that the United Nations received payment every year from roughly
10,000 different sources. Not all the sums received were contributions: some were
refunds from ¢ )jppliers, others were repayments by staff members of travel advances
and so forth. The 29 instances referred to by the avditors were cheques sent to
the United Nations by Member States with no indication of their intended purpose.
It must be understood that some Member States directed contributions to the United
Nations even when the money was dve to other parts of the system. In the past, the
cashler’s office had normally set such cheques aside and had asked the appropriate
mission (which often had to seek clarification from its capital city) what account
the money should be paid into. Perhaps $400 in total interest had been lost by
following that procedure with the 29 chequea in queation. Nevertheless, a new
procedure had been introduced under which all such contributions were immediately
deposited into the General Fund, and the money was subsequently traneferred to
another account if necessary.

[een



A/C.5/41/SR.6
Enalish
Page 11

(Mr. Foran)

41. On possible m:ans of recovering the cost of unused air tickets, he said that
the travel industry unfortunately had no general means of blocking a ticket as, in
most countr ies, banks could block a cheque. Third parties could generally contrive
to make use of tickets even when not issued in their name. As a result it was
difficult for the administration to track down and claim reimbursement for unusel
tickets from individuvals who were not membere of the Organization's staff.

42. The representative of Japan had asked what action was beinq taken by the
Administration in cases of presumptive frauvd. Part of the answer could be found in
paraqgrarh 230 of tne auditors’ report. It had been found that in almost all the
cases involving the education grant, the cost of tuition had been less than the
maximum amount claimable under the grant. When changina the procedure for claiming
the benefit and making new arrangements for follow-up and auvdit, the Administration
had naturally concentrated on the areas where most instances of presumptive fraud
had been found to occur,

43, The representative of the United States had asked about overspendina in UNDRO
and the International Court of Justice. The overspendina reported in the case of
the Court amounted to $122,400, or 1.2 per cent of total financial appropriations
for the Court. Most of the excess had been for staff salaries and common staff
costs. In the case of UNDRO, the overspendina of $19,500 had been due to
variations in the methods used to calculate salaries and common staff costs under
that section of the budget.

44, Mrs. WEIL (Assistant Secretary-General for General Services), replying to
points raised by the representative of Belgium, said that the Office of General
Services (0GS) had indeed considered the possibility of inviting competitive bids
for electrical maintenan